












City of Roma  
Development Services 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 

Date: Thursday, February 26, 2026  

To: Planning & Zoning Commission  

From: Rogelio Perez, Development Services Director  

Item ID: 2026-07 

Subject: Buena Vista Subdivision Phase1(Lots1-39) – Final Plat (SUB #2501).
 

APPLICANT: Armando Guiterrez, Benny Cantu, David Reyna RGV Development, LLC, on behalf of 

Buena Vista Subdivison Phase 1 (Lots1-39), is requesting Final Plat Approval of the Buena Visita 

Subdivision Phase 1 (Lots1-39). 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: The property is legally described as being a 8.224-acre tract out of Tract 53, 

Porcion 74, Ancient Jurisdiction of Mier, Mexico, now Starr County, Texas. 

LOCATION: The property is located at the Northwest intersection of Efren Ramirez Avenue and 

Geranuim St. in Roma, Texas. This property lies within the city limits of Roma and will be reviewed upon 

Final Plat approval. 

ZONING: The property is currently zoned Suburban Residential District (SF) 

PROPERTY PROPOSED USE:  Single Family Residential Use. 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES RECOMMENDATION: Development Services is recommending approval of 

the Final Plat for the proposed Buena Vista Subdivision Phase1(Lots1-39). 

NOTE: This item will go before the City Council Meeting of Thursday, February 26, 2026, at 5:30pm.  
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